From: Douglas Peeke

Sent: Sunday, May 02, 2021 8:22 AM

To: Maren Toohill <MToohill@littletonma.org>
Subject: Bank exit on Robinson Rd.

**THIS EMAIL WAS SENT BY AN EXTERNAL SENDER**

Hi Maren,

I listened to the Bank's proposal at the corner of Robinson Rd. and Great Rd. The Bank is
proposing to have their exit onto Robinson Rd. be at an angle. I believe this will decrease the
safety for those that live on Robinson Rd. The reason being that the angle will reduce the driver's
visibility to his/her right. In fact, accidents caused by this type of visibility reduction is why so
much money is spent upgrading many angled intersections to become 90 degree intersections.

It would be nice if the bank added a sidewalk and an area for a bus stop. This would help the
safety of children by keeping the off the street. Keep in mind that adding a structure for children
to wait in could reduce visibility of vehicles turning onto Robinson Rd. if the structure is too
close to the corner.

Doug Pecke
65 Grime Lane



